P.NAVEENAH

About Me

I am an ESL teacher and content writer with experience in creating engaging materials. As a published poet, I enjoy using language creatively. I am committed to inspiring students and promoting a love for literature.

- **(** 7411210725
- BTM 1st Stage, Bangalore.
- naveenahprabhakaran@gmail.com

Education

Bachelor of Arts in English

Teaching English as Second Language (TEFL Training)

Certificate in Content Writing

Skills

- Research
- Creative Writing
- Detail Oriented
- Storytelling
- Simplyfying Complex Ideas
- Proofreading

Experience

Content Writer

2024 - Present

Apsara Gifts

- Create engaging blog content showcasing products.
- Research to ensure accuracy and relevance.
- Tailor writing to connect with the target audience.
- Collaborate on SEO strategies for visibility.
- Help increase website traffic and customer awareness.

Spoken English Trainer Quick Step English Center

2024 - Present

- Conduct engaging spoken English classes.
- Assess proficiency and tailor lessons.
- Develop interactive lesson plans and materials.
- Organize activities to enhance engagement.
- Use students' mother tongue to explain grammar topics.
- Provide feedback to improve speaking skills.
- Foster a supportive learning environment.

Primary School Teacher

2023 - 2024

New Christ Convent and High School

- Served as homeroom teacher for Class 2 for one year.
- Taught English and Social Studies to primary students.
- Developed engaging lesson plans and activities.
- Fostered a positive and supportive classroom environment.
- Assessed student progress and provided constructive feedback.

Hobbies

Poetry writing, Reading books, Watching Podcast, Dancing, Baking

Portfolio

Blog Articles:

- https://www.apsaragifts.one/post/how-to-make-a-budget-forcorporate-gifting
 - https://www.apsaragifts.one/post/best-corporate-gifts-forclients
- https://www.apsaragifts.one/post/best-corporate-gifts-inkoramangala

Personal Blogs:

 https://medium.com/@naveenahprabhakaran/guaranteed-parentingtips-in-modern-life-1bfa36423c9d

Linkedin Profile:

https://www.linkedin.com/in/naveenah-p-b84285204/

Publications:

https://amzn.in/d/b6PbBKc